Answers to Questions on RFP for Spruce St Channel Improvement Project —
6/16/16

Questions are presented in italics, answers are presented in regular font.

1.

a. What updates are envisioned for the previously prepared 30% channel plans? b. Will these
include the 30% landscape plans as well? c. Please confirm the City will provide the original CADD

files and survey data for this purpose.

a. The City does not envision any changes except those recommended by the consultant
during design.

b. All available plans have been presented in the attachment to the RFP.

c. Assume original files and survey data will be provided.

There are existing utilities exposed in the channel that are not shown on the current 30% plans.
Will these be relocated by the City or franchise utility companies?

Design of City-owned sewer/water utilities should be relocated as part of the project. The
consultant should plan to coordinate the relocation of other utilities with the utility operator.

The scope does not mention a hydrology/hydraulics study or report. Will this be provided by the
Transit Center ATP consultant?

The Transit Center Active Transportation Project Consultant (Consultant) will develop hydraulic
calculations as needed for the project design. The consultant for the Spruce Street Channel
Improvement Project should plan to extend those calculations upstream and downstream
through the project as needed and to present it in a hydrology/hydraulics report.

Similarly, a Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan and erosion control plans appear to be
required but are not mentioned in the scope.
These are part of the scope.

Will traffic control plans be provided by the contractor, similar to other City projects?
Yes.

The 30% plans show removal of the existing pedestrian bridge north of West Valley Parkway,
does the adjoining path get eliminated
Assume that as part of the scope the asphalt path will be removed and the area replanted.



